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TO: Jackie Edwa;.ctP, Divisil'n of Records lll1d Reporting frf" 
FROM: Tim V~~enior Attorney, Division of Legal ServicesQ\\1 

RE: Doc:kct No. 980163-WS • Complaint of Ro~n 11nd Ruth LaWTence agail\51 Term Mar 
Villllge Utilities. Inc., regan1lng termination of water 11nd wa.stewnter service in Vol usia 
County. 

By Order No. PSC..98-0266-FOF· WS, issued Fcbruwy 9. 1998 in Docke1 No. 9410114- WS. 
the Commission ordered thAt a formal complaint docket ~ opened to address 11 complaint filed 
by Mr. and Mrs. Roben Lawrmce ~pins~ Tcm Mar Village Utilities, Inc (Tem Mar). Mt. and 
Mrs. L4WTence alleged that Tema Mar improperly diJCOMCilted the Lawrence$ wnter 11nd 
wastewater service for failwe to pay amenities fees, and failed to give proper notice prior to 
diseoMcction of service. 

By Order No. PSC-98-IS78-PCO-WS, iJsuod Novcm~ 24. 1998, the Commission found 
that Terra Mar properly disc:onnected the Lawrences' water and wustcwatcr service and prvvided 
prope! notice prior to dlsc:onnec:tion of KrVice. By that Order the Commission also set this 
mnnc.r for heating bued upon a protest letter filed from Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence on Novem~r 
2, 1998. 

ACK A Commission bcatina Is l.eiiiAtively scheduled for February 4. 1998. However. beausc 
lliC issues will ~primarily factual, staff recommends that this case ~referred ro the Divi!lion 

AFA - -rorf'r"JI\Administrative Hearings. 
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